
Tehama County Continuum of Care  
Executive Council Meeting 

March 22, 2023 

Agenda 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

2. Adoption of Minutes from February 22, 2023 

3. Additions to the Agenda  

4. Project Updates: 
a. PATH Plaza - E.C. Ross 
b. Permanent Housing – Travis Lyon 
c. Stakeholders’ Collaborative – Heather Henderson 

5. Collaborative Applicant 
Gail Lock and Andrea Curry 

a. Designation of a new entity to serve as: 

i. Collaborative Applicant 

ii. Administrative Entity for open funding contracts 

iii. CoC Coordination Provider 

iv. HMIS Lead Agency 

b. Discussion 

i. Review of Continuums of Care and Collaborative Applicant types 

ii. FY2023 CoC Registration/NOFO timing, immediate need 

iii. Potential creation of new non-profit agency 
Suggested Action: Authorize Gail and any other Executive Council member who 
wish to volunteer, to proceed with the process for creating a 501(c)(3) Public 
Charity for the purpose of serving as the CoC’s Collaborative Applicant at a point 
in the future, with reports made back to the Executive Council as available. 

iv. The Vitality Project  
Suggested Actions:  

• Designate The Vitality Project as Collaborative Applicant for Tehama 
County Continuum of Care. Authorize transfer of any open HUD CoC 
Planning funds contracts from Empower Tehama to The Vitality Project, 
with  

• Designate The Vitality Project as the HMIS Lead Agency for the Tehama 
County Continuum of Care. 



• Designate The Vitality Project as the Tehama County Continuum of Care’s 
Administrative Entity for all open funding contracts, and authorize The 
Vitality Project, upon acceptance of this role, to execute transferred 
contracts and accept receipt of transferred funds. 

• Authorize Andrea and Heather to notify and coordinate with the HUD 
Field Office, all necessary funders, subgrantees and The Vitality Project to 
facilitate these changes and make necessary changes to relevant digital 
portals and contact lists. Andrea and Heather will report back to the 
Executive Council at their regular meeting monthly and if necessary, via 
email between meetings, to update the council on progress. 

• Authorize Johnna Jones, as the Executive Council chairperson, sign on 
behalf of the Tehama County Continuum of Care all documents 
necessary to facilitate these changes. 

6. Capacity Building 
Andrea Curry and Heather Henderson 

a. Local Project Funding 

i. First Christian Church Corning Request 

ii. Samuel Ayre Park Flood Incident; expected requests in April for: 

1. Emergency Shelter 

2. Street Outreach  



 

 1 

Tehama County Continuum of Care  
Executive Council Meeting 

 

Meeting Minutes 
February 22, 2023 
Meeting held via Zoom 

 
COUNCIL ATTENDANCE: PRESENT EXCUSED 
Johnna Jones, Chairperson x  
Jim Southwick, Vice-Chair;  Tehama County Department of Education   x 
Tara Loucks-Shepherd, Tehama County Department of Social Services  x 
Jayme Bottke, Tehama County Health Services Agency x  
Candy Carlson, Tehama County Board of Supervisors  x 
Jeremiah Fears, Corning Police Department  x 
Kris Deiters, Red Bluff City Council x  
Gail Locke, General Collaborative Chairperson x  
Travis Lyon, Tehama County Health Services x  
David Madrigal, Tehama County Community Action Agency   x 
Kimberlee Monroe, Empower Tehama x  
E.C. Ross, Poor and the Homeless Tehama County Coalition (PATH) x  

Guest: Michaele Browne, Executive Director, Empower Tehama 
Continuum of Care Coordinator: Andrea C. Curry 
Notes by: Heather Henderson 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
2. Adoption of Minutes from January 25, 2023  

The minutes and agenda from the Executive Council meeting held on January 25, 2023 were 
made available prior to this meeting for review. Kris motioned that the minutes be accepted as 
emailed. Gail seconded. Motion passed. 

3. Additions to the Agenda  
Gail requested that the matter of the CoC’s designated Collaborative Applicant be added to the 
agenda. The item was added to the agenda as Item 6. HMIS/CES was moved to Item 7.  

4. Project Updates: 
a. PATH Plaza Update 

E.C. Ross 
E.C. reported that construction has continued but has been interrupted occasionally due 
to rainy weather. Utility lines are being put in, although there was a slight delay due to 
needing to put the gas line in a separate trench rather than the single trench for all utilities 
that had been planned. He reported that the foundation should be laid within a few 
weeks, weather permitting. Jayme asked if the project was still on track to be completed 
by December 2023. E.C. confirmed that it was. 



 

 2 

b. Permanent Housing Update 
Travis Lyon 

Travis reported that the Olive Grove Apartments are still waiting on their final occupancy 
permits; once those are in place tenants will be signing leases and moving in. Lease-
signings for all tenants moving into the No Place Like Home (NPLH) units will be scheduled 
on a single day. Each will include a walk-through of the unit to show tenants how things 
work. Gail, Travis, Heather and Andrea delivered the household items for the NPLH units on 
February 10. Travis shared photos of one of the units taken that day. Jayme thanked Gail 
and Heather H., and PATH for coordinating purchase of the household items. Andrea 
mentioned that some funding from the Anthem HHIP grant had been used to round out 
the purchases at the end.  

Travis reported that progress the two Red Bluff projects – Palm Villas and The Bluffs – is still 
underway. Debbie Villasenor, Housing Consultant, is working on getting the necessary 
MOUs in place. The supportive services plan for the NPLH units in each project has been 
approved by HCD, and the developers are working on the rest of the HCD approvals.   

c. Stakeholders’ Collaborative Update 
Andrea Curry 

Andrea reported that the next Stakeholders’ Collaborative meeting will be held on April 4, 
2023 and will feature a presentation from Housing Tools on the draft of the 10-Year Plan 
Update. In addition to its previous sessions with the Stakeholders’ Collaborative, Housing 
Tools has completed several interviews with stakeholders, collected and analyzed data 
from the HHAP-3 and HHAP-4 application processes, and surveyed over 20 LIFT attendees 
to inform development of the draft.  

5. Capacity Building 
Andrea Curry 

a. Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention (HHAP) 
Andrea reported that the HHAP-4 allocations were published in January. The HHAP-4 
allocation for Tehama CoC is $386,821.45 and the HHAP-4 allocation for Tehama County is 
$362,922.14 for a combined total of $749,743.59. This is about $83,614.25 less than the 
jurisdictions’ combined HHAP-3 total of $833,357.84. This will impact the overall budget 
somewhat, primarily in spending projections for 2025-26. Andrea reported that there has 
been some discussion already of HHAP-5 funding which should be able to backfill that 
shortfall in anticipated funding. Guidelines for HHAP-5 have not yet been released. 

b. HUD CoC Program 
Andrea reported that the annual registration for the federal CoC program is due on March 
2, 2023. Through this process, CoCs have the opportunity to make any changes to their 
Collaborative Applicant, report planned CoC mergers or changes to the geographic area 
they cover ahead of the 2023 CoC Program Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) is 
released.  

6. Collaborative Applicant 
Andrea Curry 
Gail reported that Empower Tehama has served as the Collaborative Applicant for several years. 
During that time they have provided office space for CoC coordination activities to be 
conducted and have served as the Administrative Entity for several state grants that the CoC has 
administered locally. Empower Tehama has sent word that they will be withdrawing from that role 
and have asked that the CoC transition to a different Collaborative Applicant/Administrative 
Entity by June 30, 2023.  

Michaele Brown, Executive Director at Empower Tehama was in attendance at this meeting and 
reported that the Empower Tehama Board of Directors has been considering this matter for 



 

 3 

several months, and while they have been very impressed with the work that the CoC has been 
doing, they wish to concentrate on their primary mission of providing services to victims of 
domestic violence, as those services and the need for them has been increasing, as well. 
Michaele shared that Empower Tehama has been honored to serve in the Collaborative 
Applicant, Administrative Entity and HMIS Lead roles for the past several years. Empower Tehama 
is committed to ensuring a smooth transition and is willing to provide support to the new 
Collaborative Applicant as they take over the role.  

Gail asked Michaele to please extend our thanks to Empower Tehama, as their contribution in 
these roles has made it possible for the CoC to grow. She added that she hopes Empower 
Tehama will continue to participate in the CoC as a service provider and stakeholder. Michaele 
confirmed that Empower Tehama will continue to participate in this way. 

Andrea reported that there is another non-profit that is willing to take on the role of Collaborative 
Applicant; that they currently have no projects in operation and their board had considering 
dissolving the corporation but were willing to continue operating if needed. If designated by the 
CoC as the Collaborative Applicant, Administrative Entity and HMIS Lead they were committed to 
not adding any direct services projects in the future that would be eligible for any services funds 
administered by the CoC.  

Gail stated that she had some reservations about designating another existing non-profit agency, 
as the CoC might be limited by that organization’s mission. She suggested that the CoC explore 
becoming a legal entity itself through the creation of a new non-profit that would exist only for 
that purpose. A discussion took place regarding how long that process could take. It was 
suggested that the process has been streamlined and does not take the ~24 months that it used 
to take.  

Jayme asked if it was customary for counties to serve as Collaborative Applicants for the CoCs 
that covered their area. Andrea reported that several CoCs have county governments 
designated in this role, but that Tehama County has historically not been interested in serving in 
this role due to capacity issues.  

Andrea reported that timing is a factor when designating a new Collaborative Applicant. In 
addition to the consideration that Empower Tehama wishes to have the transition completed by 
June 30, 2023, there are timing considerations with regards to the CoC’s ability to submit the 
annual CoC application, as well.  

She stated that she had been in touch with the CoC’s designated Technical Assistance provider, 
Scott Pruitt, from Cloudburst Group for guidance on this matter. Scott had advised that it was not 
advisable that a CoC change its Collaborative Applicant during the time after the annual Notice 
of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) is released and before the submission CoC Application deadline, 
because it would put the CoC at risk of not being able to submit the annual application if the 
process didn’t get completed in time. Failing to submit the annual CoC application would result in 
loss of CoC Planning funds and loss of Annual Renewal Demand for any projects approved for 
funding in the FY2022 competition. These results have not yet been announced, however, based 
on the CoC’s ARD and CoC Planning funding from 2021, that would be a loss of $58,000, if not 
more.  

Andrea stated that HUD does not announce when the NOFO will be released until they release it, 
so it is impossible to know exactly how long we have until that occurs. Based on previous years 
schedules, however, it was likely that the 2023 NOFO would be released in July or August, if not 
before. Because this year’s CoC Registration is due very soon (on March 2), Scott advised that the 
CoC go ahead and submit the registration with Empower Tehama as the Collaborative Applicant, 
then follow the process in the Section II.D of Notice CPD 22-02, through which the CoC 
Registration was announced. This process consists of notifying the local HUD CPD field office in 
writing, stating the reason for the change, and including documentation of the CoC’s approval of 
the change. HUD would then need to approve the change, and the new Collaborative Applicant 
would need to gain access to CoC’s profile in eSnaps system to be able to submit the 
application. Because it is unknown exactly how long that process will take, Andrea suggests that 



 

 4 

the Executive Council make a decision on the matter as soon as possible. She also reported that 
the CoC could change its Collaborative Applicant again in a future year if the council was to, for 
example, to select a Collaborative Applicant that could take on the role immediately while other 
options were explored further. 

Andrea will research the process for starting a new non-profit and bring this and a breakdown of 
the types of Collaborative Applicants designated as Collaborative Applicants/Administrative 
Entities CoCs in California and if possible, nationally, to the Executive Council at their March 
meeting.  

7. HMIS/CES 
a. 2023 Point in Time Count Recap  

Andrea shared preliminary numbers from the 2023 Point in Time (PIT) Count with 
the council, along with results from a new question that had been added to the 
survey this year regarding interest in types of housing. So far, the unsheltered and 
sheltered counts are similar to those from 2021, however, the number of persons in 
Rapid Rehousing programs, which we are required to include on the 
accompanying Housing Inventory Count report, have increased steadily over the 
past 5 years. 
Gail suggested that success stories and statistics be added to the PIT Count 
Community Report this year. Andrea will reach out to service providers to see if 
they can provide anonymized stories to include in the report. 

 
 

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 22, 2023, at 9:30 AM and will be held via Zoom.   



State
# of 

CoCs
Govern-

ment
Quasi-
Gov't

Non-
Profit

California 44 61% 14% 25%
Florida 27 15% 0% 85%
New York 24 17% 0% 83%
Michigan 20 20% 15% 65%
Illinois 19 53% 5% 42%
Pennsylvania 16 69% 0% 31%
Virginia 16 69% 6% 25%
New Jersey 15 87% 0% 13%
Maryland 12 83% 0% 17%
Massachusetts 12 67% 17% 17%
North Carolina 12 58% 0% 42%
Texas 11 18% 0% 82%
Minnesota 10 30% 10% 60%
Tennessee 10 10% 10% 80%
Georgia 9 44% 0% 56%
Ohio 9 56% 0% 44%
Missouri 8 50% 0% 50%
Oklahoma 8 25% 0% 75%
Oregon 8 50% 13% 38%
Alabama 7 14% 14% 71%
Louisiana 7 14% 0% 86% Collaborative Applicant type CoCs %
Washington 6 83% 0% 17% Non-Profit 192 50%
Arkansas 4 50% 0% 50% County Government 98 26%
Colorado 4 0% 0% 100% City Government 47 12%
Kansas 4 25% 0% 75% State Government 26 7%
South Carolina 4 0% 0% 100% Housing Authority 10 3%
West Virginia 4 0% 0% 100% Community Action Agency 8 2%
Wisconsin 4 50% 0% 50% Regional Commission/Association of Gov'ts 3 1%
Arizona 3 67% 33% 0% Grand Total 384
Iowa 3 67% 0% 33%
Kentucky 3 33% 0% 67%
Mississippi 3 0% 0% 100%
Nebraska 3 33% 0% 67%
Nevada 3 100% 0% 0%
New Hampshire 3 33% 0% 67%
Utah 3 67% 0% 33%
Alaska 2 50% 0% 50%
Connecticut 2 50% 0% 50%
Hawaii 2 0% 0% 100%
Idaho 2 100% 0% 0%
Indiana 2 100% 0% 0%
New Mexico 2 50% 0% 50%
Puerto Rico 2 50% 0% 50%
Vermont 2 50% 50% 0%
Delaware 1 0% 0% 100%
District of Columbia 1 0% 0% 100%
Guam 1 100% 0% 0%
Maine 1 0% 100% 0%
Montana 1 0% 0% 100%
North Dakota 1 100% 0% 0%
Rhode Island 1 100% 0% 0%
South Dakota 1 100% 0% 0%
Virgin Islands 1 100% 0% 0%
Wyoming 1 0% 0% 100%
Grand Total 384 45% 5% 50%

Continuums of Care and Collaborative Applicant Organizational Types

Govern-
ment
45%

Quasi-
Gov't
5%

Non-Profit
50%

COCS BY CA GENERAL TYPE

Govern-
ment

Quasi-
Gov't

Non-Profit

50%

25%

12%

7%
3%2%1%

COC BY CA TYPE DETAIL
Non-Profit

County Government

City Government

State Government

Housing Authority

Community  Action Agency

Regional  Commission/Association of Gov'ts



CoCs and Collaborative Applicants - 2021

2 of 8 CA types determined by CA names and minimal online research. May contain errors.

CoC # CoC Name Collaborative Applicant Name CA Type Category CA Type Detail
AK-500 Anchorage CoC Anchorage Coalition to End Homelessness Non-Profit Non-Profit
AK-501 Alaska Balance of State CoC Alaska Housing Finance Corporation Government State Government
AL-500 Birmingham/Jefferson, St. Clair, Shelby Counties CoC One Roof Non-Profit Non-Profit
AL-501 Mobile City & County/Baldwin County CoC Housing First, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
AL-502 Florence/Northwest Alabama CoC Homeless Care Council of Northwest Alabama Non-Profit Non-Profit
AL-503 Huntsville/North Alabama CoC City of Huntsville Government City Government
AL-504 Montgomery City & County CoC Montgomery Area Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
AL-506 Tuscaloosa City & County CoC The Tuscaloosa Housing Authority Quasi-Governmental Housing Authority
AL-507 Alabama Balance of State CoC The Alabama Rural Coalition for the Homeless Non-Profit Non-Profit
AR-500 Little Rock/Central Arkansas CoC City of Little Rock Government City Government
AR-501 Fayetteville/Northwest Arkansas CoC Northwest Arkansas Continuum of Care Non-Profit Non-Profit
AR-503 Arkansas Balance of State CoC Ouachita Children, Youth, and Family Services, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
AR-505 Southeast Arkansas CoC City of Pine Bluff? Government City Government
AZ-500 Arizona Balance of State CoC Arizona Department of Housing Government State Government
AZ-501 Tucson/Pima County CoC City of Tucson Government City Government
AZ-502 Phoenix, Mesa/Maricopa County CoC Maricopa Association of Governments Quasi-Governmental Regional Commission/Association of Gov'ts
CA-500 San Jose/Santa Clara City & County CoC County of Santa Clara by and through Office of Supportive Housing Government County Government
CA-501 San Francisco CoC City and County of San Francisco Project Applicant Government County Government
CA-502 Oakland, Berkeley/Alameda County CoC Alameda County  Government County Government
CA-503 Sacramento City & County CoC Sacramento Steps Forward Non-Profit Non-Profit
CA-504 Santa Rosa, Petaluma/Sonoma County CoC Sonoma County Community Development Commission Government County Government
CA-505 Richmond/Contra Costa County CoC Contra Costa Health Services Government County Government
CA-506 Salinas/Monterey, San Benito Counties CoC Coalition of Homeless Services Providers Non-Profit Non-Profit
CA-507 Marin County CoC County of Marin Government County Government
CA-508 Watsonville/Santa Cruz City & County CoC County of Santa Cruz Government County Government
CA-509 Mendocino County CoC Mendocino County Social Services Government County Government
CA-510 Turlock, Modesto/Stanislaus County CoC Community Services Agency Stanislaus County Quasi-Governmental Community Action Agency
CA-511 Stockton/San Joaquin County CoC San Joaquin County Government County Government
CA-512 Daly City/San Mateo County CoC San Mateo County Human Services Agency Government County Government
CA-513 Visalia/Kings, Tulare Counties CoC Kings/Tulare Continuum of Care on Homelessness Non-Profit Non-Profit
CA-514 Fresno City & County/Madera County CoC Housing Authority City of Fresno Quasi-Governmental Housing Authority
CA-515 Roseville, Rocklin/Placer County Homeless Resource Council of the Sierras Non-Profit Non-Profit
CA-516 Redding/Shasta Siskiyou, Lassen, Plumas, Del Norte, Modoc, Sierra Counties CoCCounty of Shasta Government County Government
CA-517 Napa City & County CoC County of Napa Government County Government
CA-518 Vallejo/Solano County CoC Community Action Partnership of Solano, Joint Powers Authority Quasi-Governmental Community Action Agency
CA-519 Chico, Paradise/Butte County CoC County of Butte Government County Government
CA-520 Merced City & County CoC Merced, County of Government County Government
CA-521 Davis, Woodland/Yolo County CoC Yolo County Homeless and Poverty Action Coalition (HPAC) Non-Profit Non-Profit
CA-522 Humboldt County CoC Humboldt, County of, DBA-Dept. of Health and Human Services Government County Government
CA-523 Colusa, Glen, Trinity Counties CoC Glenn County Health & Human Services Government County Government
CA-524 Yuba City & County/Sutter County CoC Sutter Yuba Homeless Consortium Non-Profit Non-Profit
CA-525 El Dorado County CoC El Dorado Public Housing Authority Quasi-Governmental Housing Authority
CA-526 Amador, Calaveras, Mariposa, Tuolumne Counties CoC Amador-Tuolumne Community Action Agency Quasi-Governmental Community Action Agency
CA-527 Tehama County CoC Empower Tehama Non-Profit Non-Profit
CA-529 Lake County CoC County of Lake Government County Government
CA-530 Alpine, Inyo, Mono Counties CoC Inyo Mono Advocates for Community Action, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
CA-531 Nevada County CoC Homeless Resource Council of the Sierras Non-Profit Non-Profit
CA-600 Los Angeles City & County CoC Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority Government County Government
CA-601 San Diego City and County CoC Regional Task Force on the Homeless Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
CA-602 Santa Ana, Anaheim/Orange County CoC County of Orange Government County Government
CA-603 Santa Maria/Santa Barbara County CoC County of Santa Barbara Government County Government
CA-604 Bakersfield/Kern County CoC Bakersfield Kern Regional Homeless Collaborative Non-Profit Non-Profit
CA-606 Long Beach CoC City of Long Beach CA 606 Government City Government
CA-607 Pasadena CoC City of Pasadena Government City Government
CA-608 Riverside City & County CoC County of Riverside Government County Government
CA-609 San Bernardino City & County CoC County of San Bernardino Government County Government
CA-611 Oxnard, San Buenaventura/Ventura County CoC County of Ventura Government County Government
CA-612 Glendale CoC City of Glendale/Glendale Housing Authority Quasi-Governmental Housing Authority
CA-613 Imperial County CoC Imperial County Government County Government
CA-614 San Luis Obispo County CoC San Luis Obispo County Government County Government
CO-500 Colorado Balance of State CoC Colorado Coalition for the Homeless Non-Profit Non-Profit
CO-503 Metropolitan Denver CoC Metro Denver Homeless Initiative Non-Profit Non-Profit
CO-504 Colorado Springs/El Paso County CoC Community Health Partnership Non-Profit Non-Profit
CO-505 Fort Collins, Greeley, Loveland/Larimer, Weld Counties CoC United Way of Weld County Non-Profit Non-Profit
CT-503 Bridgeport, Stamford, Norwalk/Fairfield County CoC United Way of Coastal Fairfield County Non-Profit Non-Profit



CoCs and Collaborative Applicants - 2021

3 of 8 CA types determined by CA names and minimal online research. May contain errors.

CoC # CoC Name Collaborative Applicant Name CA Type Category CA Type Detail
CT-505 Connecticut Balance of State CoC CT Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services Government State Government
DC-500 District of Columbia CoC The Community Partnership for the Prevention of Homelessness Non-Profit Non-Profit
DE-500 Delaware Statewide CoC Housing Alliance Delaware, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-500 Sarasota, Bradenton/Manatee, Sarasota Counties CoC Suncoast Partnership to End Homelessness, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-501 Tampa/Hillsborough County CoC Tampa Hillsborough Homeless Initiative, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-502 St. Petersburg, Clearwater, Largo/Pinellas County CoC Homeless Leadership Alliance of Pinellas, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-503 Lakeland, Winterhaven/Polk County CoC Homeless Coalition of Polk County, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-504 Daytona Beach, Daytona/Volusia, Flagler Counties CoC Volusia/Flagler County Coalition for the Homeless Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-505 Fort Walton Beach/Okaloosa, Walton Counties CoC Okaloosa Walton Homeless Continuum of Care/Opportunity Inc Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-506 Tallahassee/Leon County CoC Apalachee Regional Planning Council Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-507 Orlando/Orange, Osceola, Seminole Counties CoC Homeless Services Network of Central Florida, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-508 Gainesville/Alachua, Putnam Counties CoC United Way of North Central Florida Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-509 Fort Pierce/St. Lucie, Indian River, Martin Counties CoC Treasure Coast Homeless Services Council, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-510 Jacksonville-Duval, Clay Counties CoC Changing Homelessness Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-511 Pensacola/Escambia, Santa Rosa Counties CoC Opening Doors Northwest Florida (NWFL) Inc., formerly Escarosa Coalition on the HomelessNon-Profit Non-Profit
FL-512 St. Johns County CoC Flagler Hospital, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-513 Palm Bay, Melbourne/Brevard County CoC Brevard Homeless Coalition, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-514 Ocala/Marion County CoC Ocala/Marion County Joint Office on Homelessness Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-515 Panama City/Bay, Jackson Counties CoC Homeless and Hunger Coalition of Northwest Florida, Inc. DBA Doorways Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-517 Hendry, Hardee, Highlands Counties CoC Heartland Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. formerly Highlands Cty Coalition for HomelessNon-Profit Non-Profit
FL-518 Columbia, Hamilton, Lafayette, Suwannee Counties CoC United Way of Suwannee Valley Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-519 Pasco County CoC Coalition for the Homeless of Pasco County, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-520 Citrus, Hernando, Lake, Sumter Counties CoC Mid Florida Homeless Coalition, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-600 Miami-Dade County CoC Miami-Dade County Government County Government
FL-601 Ft Lauderdale/Broward County CoC Broward County, Florida Government County Government
FL-602 Punta Gorda/Charlotte County CoC Gulf Coast Partnership Inc Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-603 Ft Myers, Cape Coral/Lee County CoC Lee County Board of County Commissioners Government County Government
FL-604 Monroe County CoC Monroe County Homeless Services Continuum of Care, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
FL-605 West Palm Beach/Palm Beach County CoC Palm Beach County Board of County Commissioners Government County Government
FL-606 Naples/Collier County CoC Collier County Hunger and Homeless Coalition, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
GA-500 Atlanta CoC Partners for HOME, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
GA-501 Georgia Balance of State CoC Georgia Department of Community Affairs Government State Government
GA-502 Fulton County CoC Fulton County Board of Commissioners Government County Government
GA-503 Athens-Clarke County CoC Unified Government of Athens-Clarke County Government County Government
GA-504 Augusta-Richmond County CoC Augusta, Georgia Non-Profit Non-Profit
GA-505 Columbus-Muscogee/Russell County CoC United Way of the Chattachoochee Valley Non-Profit Non-Profit
GA-506 Marietta/Cobb County CoC The Center for Family Resources Non-Profit Non-Profit
GA-507 Savannah/Chatham County CoC Chatham-Savannah Authority for the Homeless Non-Profit Non-Profit
GA-508 DeKalb County CoC DeKalb County Government Government County Government
GU-500 Guam CoC Government of Guam/Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority Government State Government
HI-500 Hawaii Balance of State CoC Ka Mana O Na Helu Non-Profit Non-Profit
HI-501 Honolulu City and County CoC Partners In Care - Oahu Continuum of Care Non-Profit Non-Profit
IA-500 Sioux City/Dakota, Woodbury Counties CoC City of Sioux City Government City Government
IA-501 Iowa Balance of State CoC Institute for Community Alliances Non-Profit Non-Profit
IA-502 Des Moines/Polk County CoC City of Des Moines Government City Government
ID-500 Boise/Ada County CoC Boise City Government City Government
ID-501 Idaho Balance of State CoC Idaho Housing and Finance Association Government State Government
IL-500 McHenry County CoC McHenry County Government County Government
IL-501 Rockford/DeKalb, Winnebago, Boone Counties CoC City of Rockford Government City Government
IL-502 Waukegan, North Chicago/Lake County CoC Lake County Government County Government
IL-503 Champaign, Urbana, Rantoul/Champaign County CoC Champaign County Regional Planning Commission Quasi-Governmental Regional Commission/Association of Gov'ts
IL-504 Madison County CoC Madison County Community Development Government County Government
IL-506 Joliet, Bolingbrook/Will County CoC Will County Center for Community Concerns Government County Government
IL-507 Peoria, Pekin/Fulton, Tazewell, Peoria, Woodford Counties CoC Heart of Illinois United Way Non-Profit Non-Profit
IL-508 East St. Louis, Belleville/St. Clair County CoC St. Clair County Government County Government
IL-510 Chicago CoC All Chicago Making Homelessness History Non-Profit Non-Profit
IL-511 Cook County CoC Alliance to End Homelessness in Suburban Cook County Non-Profit Non-Profit
IL-512 Bloomington/Central Illinois CoC City of Bloomington Government City Government
IL-513 Springfield/Sangamon County CoC County of Sangamon Government County Government
IL-514 DuPage County CoC DuPage, County Of Government County Government
IL-515 South Central Illinois CoC Embarras River Basin Agency, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
IL-516 Decatur/Macon County CoC Dove, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
IL-517 Aurora, Elgin/Kane County CoC Kane County, Illinois Government County Government
IL-518 Rock Island, Moline/Northwestern Illinois CoC Project NOW, Inc Non-Profit Non-Profit
IL-519 West Central Illinois CoC YWCA of Quincy of Ill Non-Profit Non-Profit



CoCs and Collaborative Applicants - 2021

4 of 8 CA types determined by CA names and minimal online research. May contain errors.

CoC # CoC Name Collaborative Applicant Name CA Type Category CA Type Detail
IL-520 Southern Illinois CoC Municipal Information Systems, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
IN-502 Indiana Balance of State CoC Indiana Housing and Community Development Authority Government State Government
IN-503 Indianapolis CoC City of Indianapolis Government City Government
KS-502 Wichita/Sedgwick County CoC United Way of the Plains Non-Profit Non-Profit
KS-503 Topeka/Shawnee County CoC City of Topeka, Kansas Government City Government
KS-505 Overland Park, Shawnee/Johnson County CoC United Community Services of Johnson County Non-Profit Non-Profit
KS-507 Kansas Balance of State CoC Kansas Statewide Homeless Coalition, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
KY-500 Kentucky Balance of State CoC Kentucky Housing Corporation Non-Profit Non-Profit
KY-501 Louisville-Jefferson County CoC Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
KY-502 Lexington-Fayette County CoC Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government Government County Government
LA-500 Lafayette/Acadiana Regional CoC Catholic Charities of Acadiana, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
LA-502 Shreveport, Bossier/Northwest Louisiana CoC HOPE Connections Non-Profit Non-Profit
LA-503 New Orleans/Jefferson Parish CoC UNITY of Greater New Orleans Non-Profit Non-Profit
LA-505 Monroe/Northeast Louisiana CoC NELA Housing and Supportive Services Corporation Non-Profit Non-Profit
LA-506 Slidell/Southeast Louisiana CoC Northlake Homeless Coalition Non-Profit Non-Profit
LA-507 Alexandria/Central Louisiana CoC Central Louisiana Coalition to Prevent Homelessness, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
LA-509 Louisiana Balance of State CoC Louisiana Housing Corporation Government State Government
MA-500 Boston CoC City of Boston Acting by and through its PFC by DND Government City Government
MA-502 Lynn CoC Lynn Housing Authority & Neighborhood Development Quasi-Governmental Housing Authority
MA-503 Cape Cod Islands CoC Barnstable County Government County Government
MA-504 Springfield/Hampden County CoC City of Springfield Government City Government
MA-505 New Bedford CoC City of New Bedford Government City Government
MA-506 Worcester City & County CoC Central Massachusetts Housing Alliance, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
MA-507 Pittsfield/Berkshire, Franklin, Hampshire Counties CoC Community Action Pioneer Valley Quasi-Governmental Community Action Agency
MA-509 Cambridge CoC City of Cambridge, Massachusetts Government City Government
MA-511 Quincy, Brockton, Weymouth, Plymouth City and County CoC City of Quincy, MA Government City Government
MA-515 Fall River CoC City of Fall River Government City Government
MA-516 Massachusetts Balance of State CoC Commonwealth of Massachusetts Government State Government
MA-519 Attleboro, Taunton/Bristol County CoC Community Counseling of Bristol County, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
MD-501 Baltimore CoC City of Baltimore - Mayor's Office Government City Government
MD-502 Harford County CoC Harford Community Action Agency Inc., Non-Profit Non-Profit
MD-503 Annapolis/Anne Arundel County CoC Anne Arundel County, MD Government County Government
MD-504 Howard County CoC Howard County Government Government County Government
MD-505 Baltimore County CoC Baltimore County Department of Housing and Community Development Government County Government
MD-506 Carroll County CoC Board of Carroll County Commissioners Government County Government
MD-509 Frederick City & County CoC City of Frederick Government City Government
MD-511 Mid-Shore Regional CoC Mid Shore Behavioral Health Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
MD-513 Wicomico, Somerset, Worcester Counties CoC Somerset County Health Department Government County Government
MD-514 Maryland Balance of Sate Maryland Department of Housing & Community Development Government State Government
MD-600 Prince George's County CoC Prince George's County, Maryland Government County Government
MD-601 Montgomery County CoC Montgomery County Maryland Government County Government
ME-500 Maine Statewide CoC Maine State Housing Authority Quasi-Governmental Housing Authority
MI-500 Michigan Balance of State CoC Michigan State Housing Development Authority Government State Government
MI-501 Detroit CoC Homeless Action Network of Detroit Non-Profit Non-Profit
MI-502 Dearborn, Dearborn Heights, Westland/Wayne County CoC Wayne Metropolitan Community Action Agency Quasi-Governmental Community Action Agency
MI-503 St. Clair Shores, Warren/Macomb County CoC Macomb Homeless Coalition Non-Profit Non-Profit
MI-504 Pontiac, Royal Oak/Oakland County CoC Alliance for Housing Oakland County Continuum of Care Non-Profit Non-Profit
MI-505 Flint/Genesee County CoC Metro Community Development, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
MI-506 Grand Rapids, Wyoming/Kent County CoC Heart of West Michigan United Way Non-Profit Non-Profit
MI-507 Portage, Kalamazoo City & County CoC United of the Battle Creek and Kalamazoo Region Non-Profit Non-Profit
MI-508 Lansing, East Lansing/Ingham County CoC City of Lansing Government City Government
MI-509 Washtenaw County CoC Washtenaw County Government County Government
MI-510 Saginaw City & County CoC United Way of Saginaw County Non-Profit Non-Profit
MI-511 Lenawee County CoC Lenawee Emergency and Affordable Housing Corporation Non-Profit Non-Profit
MI-512 Grand Traverse, Antrim, Leelanau Counties CoC Northwest Michigan Community Action Agency, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
MI-514 Battle Creek/Calhoun County CoC Summit Pointe Non-Profit Non-Profit
MI-515 Monroe City & County CoC Monroe County Opportunity Program Government County Government
MI-516 Norton Shores, Muskegon City & County CoC Muskegon Community Health Project Non-Profit Non-Profit
MI-517 Jackson City & County CoC Community Action Agency Quasi-Governmental Community Action Agency
MI-518 Livingston County CoC Oakland Livingston Human Service Agency Quasi-Governmental Community Action Agency
MI-519 Holland/Ottawa County CoC Greater Ottawa County United Way Non-Profit Non-Profit
MI-523 Eaton County CoC Housing Services Mid Michigan Non-Profit Non-Profit
MN-500 Minneapolis/Hennepin County CoC Hennepin County Government County Government
MN-501 St. Paul/Ramsey County CoC Ramsey County Government County Government
MN-502 Rochester/Southeast Minnesota CoC Three Rivers Community Action, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit



CoCs and Collaborative Applicants - 2021

5 of 8 CA types determined by CA names and minimal online research. May contain errors.

CoC # CoC Name Collaborative Applicant Name CA Type Category CA Type Detail
MN-503 Dakota, Anoka, Washington, Scott, Carver Counties CoC Hearth Connection Non-Profit Non-Profit
MN-504 Northeast Minnesota CoC Hearth Connection Non-Profit Non-Profit
MN-505 St. Cloud/Central Minnesota CoC Central MN Housing Partnership, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
MN-506 Northwest Minnesota CoC Northwest Minnesota Foundation Non-Profit Non-Profit
MN-508 Moorhead/West Central Minnesota CoC Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Clay County Quasi-Governmental Housing Authority
MN-509 Duluth/St. Louis County CoC St. Louis County Government County Government
MN-511 Southwest Minnesota CoC Southwest Minnesota Housing Partnership Non-Profit Non-Profit
MO-500 St. Louis County CoC Saint Louis County Government County Government
MO-501 St. Louis CoC City of St. Louis Government City Government
MO-503 St. Charles City & County, Lincoln, Warren Counties CoC Community Council of St. Charles County Non-Profit Non-Profit
MO-600 Springfield/Greene, Christian, Webster Counties CoC City of Springfield Government City Government
MO-602 Joplin/Jasper, Newton Counties CoC Economic Security Corporation of Southwest Area Non-Profit Non-Profit
MO-603 St. Joseph/Andrew, Buchanan, DeKalb Counties CoC City of St. Joseph Government City Government
MO-604 Kansas City (MO&KS), Independence, Lee’s Summit/Jackson, Wyandotte Counties CoCGreater Kansas City Coalition to End Homelessness Non-Profit Non-Profit
MO-606 Missouri Balance of State CoC Community Partnership of Southeast Missouri Non-Profit Non-Profit
MS-500 Jackson/Rankin, Madison Counties CoC Mississippi Housing Partnership Non-Profit Non-Profit
MS-501 Mississippi Balance of State CoC Mississippi United to End Homelessness Non-Profit Non-Profit
MS-503 Gulf Port/Gulf Coast Regional CoC Open Doors Homeless Coalition Non-Profit Non-Profit
MT-500 Montana Statewide CoC Montana Continuum of Care Coalition Non-Profit Non-Profit
NC-500 Winston-Salem/Forsyth County CoC City of Winston-Salem Government City Government
NC-501 Asheville/Buncombe County CoC City of Asheville Government City Government
NC-502 Durham City & County CoC North Carolina Coalition to End Homelessness Non-Profit Non-Profit
NC-503 North Carolina Balance of State CoC North Carolina Coalition to End Homelessness Non-Profit Non-Profit
NC-504 Greensboro, High Point CoC Guilford County Government County Government
NC-505 Charlotte/Mecklenburg County CoC Mecklenburg County Government County Government
NC-506 Wilmington/Brunswick, New Hanover, Pender Counties CoC Cape Fear Council of Governments Government County Government
NC-507 Raleigh/Wake County CoC Wake County Continuum of Care, DBA Raleigh/Wake Partnership to End and Prevent HomelessnessNon-Profit Non-Profit
NC-509 Gastonia/Cleveland, Gaston, Lincoln Counties CoC Advocates for Healthy Citizens, Inc. (dba HealthNet Gaston) Non-Profit Non-Profit
NC-511 Fayetteville/Cumberland County CoC Cumberland County, NC Government County Government
NC-513 Chapel Hill/Orange County CoC Orange County, NC Government County Government
NC-516 Northwest North Carolina CoC Hospitality House of Northwest North Carolina Non-Profit Non-Profit
ND-500 North Dakota Statewide CoC North Dakota Housing Finance Agency Government State Government
NE-500 Nebraska Balance of State CoC Board of Regents, University of Nebraska-Lincoln Non-Profit Non-Profit
NE-501 Omaha, Council Bluffs CoC Metro Area Contiuum of Care for the Homeless Non-Profit Non-Profit
NE-502 Lincoln CoC City of Lincoln Government City Government
NH-500 New Hampshire Balance of State CoC State of New Hampshire Government State Government
NH-501 Manchester CoC FIT/NHNH, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NH-502 Nashua/Hillsborough County CoC Harbor Homes, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NJ-500 Atlantic City & County CoC Atlantic County Government Government County Government
NJ-501 Bergen County CoC County of Bergen Government County Government
NJ-502 Burlington County CoC County of Burlington Government County Government
NJ-503 Camden City & County/Gloucester, Cape May, Cumberland Counties CoCCommunity Planning and Advocacy Council Non-Profit Non-Profit
NJ-504 Newark/Essex County CoC County of Essex Government County Government
NJ-506 Jersey City, Bayonne/Hudson County CoC Hudson County Division of Housing and Community Development Government County Government
NJ-507 New Brunswick/Middlesex County CoC Middlesex County Government County Government
NJ-508 Monmouth County CoC County of Monmouth Government County Government
NJ-509 Morris County CoC County of Morris Government County Government
NJ-510 Lakewood Township/Ocean County CoC Ending Homelessness Group Non-Profit Non-Profit
NJ-511 Paterson/Passaic County CoC Passaic County Department of Human Services Government County Government
NJ-513 Somerset County CoC Somerset County, NJ Government County Government
NJ-514 Trenton/Mercer County CoC City of Trenton Government City Government
NJ-515 Elizabeth/Union County CoC Elizabeth/Union County CoC Government County Government
NJ-516 Warren, Sussex, Hunterdon Counties CoC Family Promise of Sussex County Government County Government
NM-500 Albuquerque CoC City of Albuquerque Government City Government
NM-501 New Mexico Balance of State CoC New Mexico Coalition to End Homelessness Non-Profit Non-Profit
NV-500 Las Vegas/Clark County CoC Clark County Government County Government
NV-501 Reno, Sparks/Washoe County CoC City of Reno Government City Government
NV-502 Nevada Balance of State CoC Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Government State Government
NY-500 Rochester, Irondequoit, Greece/Monroe County CoC Rochester/Monroe County Homeless Continuum of Care, Inc. DBA Partners Ending HomelessnessNon-Profit Non-Profit
NY-501 Elmira/Steuben, Allegany, Livingston, Chemung, Schuyler Counties CoCCARES of NY, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-503 Albany City & County CoC CARES of NY, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-505 Syracuse, Auburn/Onondaga, Oswego, Cayuga Counties CoCUnited Way of Central New York Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-507 Schenectady City & County CoC CARES of NY, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-508 Buffalo, Niagara Falls/Erie, Niagara, Orleans, Genesee, Wyoming Counties CoCHomeless Alliance of Western New York, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-510 Ithaca/Tompkins County CoC Human Services Coalition of Tompkins County Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit



CoCs and Collaborative Applicants - 2021

6 of 8 CA types determined by CA names and minimal online research. May contain errors.

CoC # CoC Name Collaborative Applicant Name CA Type Category CA Type Detail
NY-511 Binghamton, Union Town/Broome, Otsego, Chenango, Delaware, Cortland, Tioga Counties CoCCoalition for the Homeless of the Southern of NY Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-512 Troy/Rensselaer County CoC CARES of NY, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-513 Wayne, Ontario, Seneca, Yates Counties CoC Finger Lakes Addictions Counseling and Recovery Agency Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-514 Jamestown, Dunkirk/Chautauqua County CoC Chautauqua Opportunities, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-518 Utica, Rome/Oneida, Madison Counties CoC United Way of the Mohawk Valley Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-519 Columbia, Greene Counties CoC CARES of NY, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-520 Franklin, Essex Counties CoC CARES of NY, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-522 Jefferson, Lewis, St. Lawrence Counties CoC CARES of NY, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-523 Glens Falls, Saratoga Springs/Saratoga, Washington, Warren, Hamilton Counties CoCCARES of NY, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-525 New York Balance of State CoC New York State Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance Government State Government
NY-600 New York City CoC The City of New York Department of Homeless Services Government City Government
NY-601 Poughkeepsie/Dutchess County CoC County of Dutchess Government County Government
NY-602 Newburgh, Middletown/Orange County CoC Emergency Housing Group, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-603 Nassau, Suffolk Counties CoC Long Island Coalition for the Homeless Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-604 Yonkers, Mount Vernon/Westchester County CoC Westchester County Dept. of Community Mental Health Government County Government
NY-606 Rockland County CoC CARES of NY, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
NY-608 Kingston/Ulster County CoC CARES of NY, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
OH-500 Cincinnati/Hamilton County CoC Strategies to End Homelessness, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
OH-501 Toledo/Lucas County CoC TLC Homelessness Board Non-Profit Non-Profit
OH-502 Cleveland/Cuyahoga County CoC Cuyahoga County Government County Government
OH-503 Columbus/Franklin County CoC Community Shelter Board Non-Profit Non-Profit
OH-504 Youngstown/Mahoning County CoC The Board of Mahoning County Commissioners Government County Government
OH-505 Dayton, Kettering/Montgomery County CoC Montgomery County Board of County Commissioners Government County Government
OH-506 Akron, Barberton/Summit County CoC City of Akron Government City Government
OH-507 Ohio Balance of State CoC Ohio Department of Development Government State Government
OH-508 Canton, Massillon, Alliance/Stark County CoC Stark Housing Network Inc Non-Profit Non-Profit
OK-500 North Central Oklahoma CoC Community Development Support Assn., Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
OK-501 Tulsa City & County CoC The Center for Housing Solutions, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
OK-502 Oklahoma City CoC City of Oklahoma City Government City Government
OK-503 Oklahoma Balance of State CoC NW Domestic Crisis Services, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
OK-504 Norman/Cleveland County CoC City of Norman Government City Government
OK-505 Northeast Oklahoma CoC Northeast Oklahoma Community Action Agency, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
OK-506 Southwest Oklahoma Regional CoC Great Plains Improvement Foundation, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
OK-507 Southeastern Oklahoma Regional CoC KI BOIS Community Action Foundation, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
OR-500 Eugene, Springfield/Lane County CoC Lane County Government County Government
OR-501 Portland, Gresham/Multnomah County CoC County of Multnomah Government County Government
OR-502 Medford, Ashland/Jackson County CoC ACCESS Non-Profit Non-Profit
OR-503 Central Oregon CoC NeighborImpact Non-Profit Non-Profit
OR-504 Salem/Marion, Polk Counties CoC ORS 190 Entity, Mid-Willamette Valley Homeless Alliance Non-Profit Non-Profit
OR-505 Oregon Balance of State CoC Community Action Partnership of Oregon Quasi-Governmental Community Action Agency
OR-506 Hillsboro, Beaverton/Washington County CoC Washington County Department of Housing Services Government County Government
OR-507 Clackamas County CoC Clackamas Dept.Health, Housing & Human Srvs Government County Government
PA-500 Philadelphia CoC City of Philadelphia Government City Government
PA-501 Harrisburg/Dauphin County CoC Capital Area Coalition on Homelessness Non-Profit Non-Profit
PA-502 Upper Darby, Chester, Haverford/Delaware County CoC County of Delaware Government County Government
PA-503 Wilkes-Barre, Hazleton/ Luzerne County CoC Commission on Economic Opportunity Non-Profit Non-Profit
PA-504 Lower Merion, Norristown, Abington/Montgomery County CoC County of Montgomery, Pennsylvania Government County Government
PA-505 Chester County CoC County of Chester Government County Government
PA-506 Reading/Berks County CoC Berks Coalition to End Homelessness, Inc Non-Profit Non-Profit
PA-508 Scranton/Lackawanna County CoC United Neighborhood Centers of Northeastern Pennsylvania Non-Profit Non-Profit
PA-509 Eastern Pennsylvania CoC Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Government State Government
PA-510 Lancaster City & County CoC Lancaster General Hospital Non-Profit Non-Profit
PA-511 Bristol, Bensalem/Bucks County CoC County of Bucks Government County Government
PA-512 York City & County CoC County of York Government County Government
PA-600 Pittsburgh, McKeesport, Penn Hills/Allegheny County CoC Allegheny County Department of Human Services Government County Government
PA-601 Western Pennsylvania CoC Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Government State Government
PA-603 Beaver County CoC County of Beaver Government County Government
PA-605 Erie City & County CoC County of Erie Government County Government
PR-502 Puerto Rico Balance of Commonwealth CoC PR Department of the Family Government State Government
PR-503 South-Southeast Puerto Rico CoC Coordinadora Morivivi, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
RI-500 Rhode Island Statewide CoC Rhode Island Housing and Mortgage Finance Corporation Government State Government
SC-500 Charleston/Low Country CoC One-Eighty Place Non-Profit Non-Profit
SC-501 Greenville, Anderson, Spartanburg/Upstate CoC United Housing Connections Non-Profit Non-Profit
SC-502 Columbia/Midlands CoC United Way of the Midlands Non-Profit Non-Profit
SC-503 Myrtle Beach, Sumter City & County CoC Eastern Carolina Homelessness Organization Non-Profit Non-Profit



CoCs and Collaborative Applicants - 2021

7 of 8 CA types determined by CA names and minimal online research. May contain errors.

CoC # CoC Name Collaborative Applicant Name CA Type Category CA Type Detail
SD-500 South Dakota Statewide CoC South Dakota Housing Development Authority Government State Government
TN-500 Chattanooga/Southeast Tennessee CoC Chattanooga Homeless Coalition Non-Profit Non-Profit
TN-501 Memphis/Shelby County CoC Community Alliance for the Homeless Non-Profit Non-Profit
TN-502 Knoxville/Knox County CoC City of Knoxville Government City Government
TN-503 Central Tennessee CoC Community Housing Partnership of Williamson County, Inc Non-Profit Non-Profit
TN-504 Nashville-Davidson County CoC Metropolitan Development & Housing Agency Quasi-Governmental Housing Authority
TN-506 Upper Cumberland CoC The Crossville Housing Development Corporation Non-Profit Non-Profit
TN-507 Jackson/West Tennessee CoC West Tennessee Healthcare Foundation Non-Profit Non-Profit
TN-509 Appalachian Regional CoC Appalachian Regional Coalition on Homelessness Non-Profit Non-Profit
TN-510 Murfreesboro/Rutherford County CoC Housing, Health & Human Services Alliance of Rutherford County Non-Profit Non-Profit
TN-512 Morristown/Blount, Sevier, Campbell, Cocke Counties CoC Tennessee Valley Coalition to End Homelessness, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
TX-500 San Antonio/Bexar County CoC South Alamo Regional Alliance for the Homeless Non-Profit Non-Profit
TX-503 Austin/Travis County CoC Ending Community Homelessness Coalition, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
TX-600 Dallas City & County, Irving CoC Metro Dallas Homeless Alliance Non-Profit Non-Profit
TX-601 Fort Worth, Arlington/Tarrant County CoC Tarrant County Homeless Coalition Non-Profit Non-Profit
TX-603 El Paso City & County CoC El Paso Coalition for the Homeless Non-Profit Non-Profit
TX-604 Waco/McLennan County CoC Heart of Texas Homeless Coalition Non-Profit Non-Profit
TX-607 Texas Balance of State CoC Homeless Network of Texas (dba Texas Homeless Network) Non-Profit Non-Profit
TX-611 Amarillo CoC City of Amarillo Government City Government
TX-624 Wichita Falls/Wise, Palo Pinto, Wichita, Archer Counties CoC Nortex Regional Planning Commissiom Government Regional Commission/Association of Gov'ts
TX-700 Houston, Pasadena, Conroe/Harris, Ft. Bend, Montgomery Counties CoCCoalition for the Homeless of Houston/Harris County Non-Profit Non-Profit
TX-701 Bryan, College Station/Brazos Valley CoC Twin City Mission, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
UT-500 Salt Lake City & County CoC Salt Lake County Government Government County Government
UT-503 Utah Balance of State CoC Utah Department of Workforce Services Government State Government
UT-504 Provo/Mountainland CoC United Way of Central and Southern Utah Non-Profit Non-Profit
VA-500 Richmond/Henrico, Chesterfield, Hanover Counties CoC Homeward Non-Profit Non-Profit
VA-501 Norfolk/Chesapeake, Suffolk, Isle of Wight, Southampton Counties CoCThe Planning Council Non-Profit Non-Profit
VA-502 Roanoke City & County, Salem CoC City of Roanoke Government City Government
VA-503 Virginia Beach CoC City of Virginia Beach Government City Government
VA-504 Charlottesville CoC Thomas Jefferson Area Coalition for the Homeless Non-Profit Non-Profit
VA-505 Newport News, Hampton/Virginia Peninsula CoC City of Hampton Department of Human Services Government City Government
VA-507 Portsmouth CoC Portsmouth Department of Social Services Government City Government
VA-508 Lynchburg CoC Miriam's House, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
VA-513 Harrisonburg, Winchester/Western Virginia CoC Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority Quasi-Governmental Housing Authority
VA-514 Fredericksburg/Spotsylvania, Stafford Counties CoC George Washington Regional Commission Government State Government
VA-521 Virginia Balance of State CoC Commonwealth of Virginia Government State Government
VA-600 Arlington County CoC Arlington County Government Government County Government
VA-601 Fairfax County CoC Fairfax County Office to Prevent and End Homelessness Government County Government
VA-602 Loudoun County CoC County of Loudoun Government County Government
VA-603 Alexandria CoC City of Alexandria, a municipal corporation of Virginia Government City Government
VA-604 Prince William County CoC Prince William County Department of Social Services Government County Government
VI-500 Virgin Islands CoC V.I. Housing Finance Authority Government State Government
VT-500 Vermont Balance of State CoC Vermont State Housing Authority Quasi-Governmental Housing Authority
VT-501 Burlington/Chittenden County CoC City of Burlington Government City Government
WA-500 Seattle/King County CoC King, County of Government County Government
WA-501 Washington Balance of State CoC WA State Department of Commerce Government State Government
WA-502 Spokane City & County CoC City of Spokane Government City Government
WA-503 Tacoma, Lakewood/Pierce County CoC Pierce County Government County Government
WA-504 Everett/Snohomish County CoC Snohomish, County of Government County Government
WA-508 Vancouver/Clark County CoC Council for the Homeless Non-Profit Non-Profit
WI-500 Wisconsin Balance of State CoC Wisconsin Balance of State Continuum of Care, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
WI-501 Milwaukee City & County CoC City of Milwaukee Government City Government
WI-502 Racine City & County CoC Homeless Assistance Leadership Organization, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
WI-503 Madison/Dane County CoC City of Madison Government City Government
WV-500 Wheeling, Weirton Area CoC Greater Wheeling Coalition for the Homeless Non-Profit Non-Profit
WV-501 Huntington/Cabell, Wayne Counties CoC Cabell-Huntington Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
WV-503 Charleston/Kanawha, Putnam, Boone, Clay Counties CoC Kanawha Valley Collective Non-Profit Non-Profit
WV-508 West Virginia Balance of State CoC WV Coalition to End Homelessness, Inc. Non-Profit Non-Profit
WY-500 Wyoming Statewide CoC Wyoming Homeless Collaborative Non-Profit Non-Profit



CoC 
Registration 

Release

CoC 
Registration 

Deadline
Previous Year 

Debrief
NOFO 

Release
NOFO 

Deadline

Last Chance 
to designate 

CA before 
Registration

CA change 
requires 

NOTIFYING 
HUD

CA change 
requires 

APPROVAL 
BY HUD 

(Strongly 
Discouraged)

2015 4/28/15 5/18/15 N/A 9/18/15 11/20/15 April May - July Sept - Nov
2016 4/16/16 5/11/16 5/25/16 6/28/16 9/14/16 April May June - Sept
2017 4/10/17 5/1/17 2/7/17 7/14/17 9/28/17 April May July - Sept
2018 4/13/18 5/14/18 5/18/18 6/20/18 9/18/18 April May June - Sept
2019 1/31/19 3/14/19 3/5/19 7/11/19 9/30/19 February March - June July - Sept
2020 5/20/20
2021 1/12/21 3/4/21 N/A 8/19/21 11/16/21 Jan - Feb March - July Aug - Nov
2022 3/8/22 4/7/22 5/4/22 8/3/22 9/30/22 March Apr - July Aug - Sept
2023 1/13/23 3/2/23 ? ? ? February March - ? ?

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2015
2016 25
2017 7
2018 18
2019 5
2020 20
2021
2022 4
2023 ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

^^^^^^^^
Safe to assume

must designate by
end of MAY

All renewed due to COVIDNO CoC NOFA/O

Change to Collaborative Applicant Open and Closed Periods



Project ESG-CV CESH 2018 CESH 2019 HHIP HHAP-4

First Christian Church Corning $11,250 $11,250 $14,950 $26,200

Tehama CoC March 2023 Funding Renewal Request
Renewal 
Requests

Proposed Funding Source Current Award 
(Original Start: 

10/1/21)

Revised 
Contract Total

Includes cost of replacing facility's heater (80% expensed to grant) and day shelter/street outreach project 4 days per week through June 30, 2023.




